NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 1000 R0 8RAZO3 AOAD

AZTEC NM 87410

(805) 334-8178 FAX: (505) 334-6170
http:/lemned.state.nm.us/ocd/District HIV3distric.htm

GARY E. JOHNSON Jennifer A. Salisbury
Governor Cabinet Secretary

April 19, 1999

Conoco Inc

ATTN: W.E. (Bill) Hudson

3315 Bloomfield Hwy

Farmington NM 87401

Re. Emergency Plugging of Table Mesa
Bill,

This is in regards to our phone conversation about, Table Mesa 8, 3-22N-17W, API 30-045-25243
and Table Mesa 8A 3-27N-17W, API 30-045-06835

I am forwarding a copy of the invoices we received for the plugging of these wells. Please contact
Rand Carroll at 505-827-8156 for proper payment information.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.
Sincerely,

6/;4/"2,4,,,”

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector
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